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DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource

From: Stuyvenberg, Andrew
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 4:06 PM
To: 'Tan, Miranda'
Cc: Grebel, Terence; DiabloCanyonNPEm Resource
Subject: RE: Reference - Seasonal Distribution of Plankton

Miranda – this appears to be the correct report.  I have forwarded it to my reviewers and am awaiting 
confirmation.  I will be in touch as soon as possible.  
 
Also, I received the CD.  I will review the references and put them into ADAMS on Monday.  
 
Best, 
Drew 
 
From: Tan, Miranda [mailto:M1TF@pge.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 12:21 PM 
To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew 
Cc: Grebel, Terence 
Subject: Reference - Seasonal Distribution of Plankton 
 

Drew,  

I just left a voicemail message for you just now.  We were able to locate the the Seasonal Distribution of Plankton 1977 
Report.  Please confirm this is the report you are seeking.   

Thanks,  
Miranda Tan  
805 7819415   

 

<<Seasonal Distribution of Plankton DCPP 1977 Report.pdf>>  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  DiabloCanyon_LicenseRenewal_NonPublic  
Email Number:  1247  
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Subject:   RE: Reference - Seasonal Distribution of Plankton  
Sent Date:   9/24/2010 4:06:29 PM  
Received Date:  9/24/2010 4:06:30 PM  
From:    Stuyvenberg, Andrew 
 
Created By:   Andrew.Stuyvenberg@nrc.gov 
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Tracking Status: None  
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Tracking Status: None 
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